
 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

From: Lunetta, Kim@SLC 
Subject: FW: State Lands Commission Meeting August 21, 2025 Consent Calendar Item #5 - City of Fort Bragg (Applicant) 
Date: Sunday, August 17, 2025 9:47:46 PM 

From: aeboken 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 1:38 PM 
To: Dumlao, Matthew@SLC <Matthew.Dumlao@slc.ca.gov>; Public, ExecutiveOfficer@SLC <ExecutiveOfficer.Public@slc.ca.gov>; 
revans@sco.ca.gov 
Subject: State Lands Commission Meeting August 21, 2025 Consent Calendar Item #5 - City of Fort Bragg (Applicant) 

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important 

Attention: This email originated from outside of SLC and should be treated with extra caution. 

TO: Matthew Dumlao, State Lands Commission Executive Director 

cc: Grace Kato, State Lands Commission Acting Executive Officer 

Regina Evans, Chief-of-Staff to State Controller Malia Cohen 

FR: Eileen Boken, 
State and Federal Legislative Liaison 

Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods* 

* For identification purposes only. 

RE: State Lands Commission Meeting August 21, 2025 Consent Calendar Item #5 - City of Fort Bragg (Applicant) 

Position: Requesting agenda item #5 be severed from Consent Calendar and heard as an informational item. 

A pilot project for offshore desalination (desal) is an issue of statewide concern for California's coastal counties. 

Therefore, I'm requesting that the Fort Bragg desalination pilot project be severed from the Consent Calendar and 
that a joint informational presentation be made by both Fort Bragg and the manufacturer, Oneka. 
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